



1906 LEADER Model C

The Leader automobile was produced between 1905 and 1912 at two Indiana locations, starting out at McCordsville between 1905 and 1907, and then moving to Knightstown until ceasing operation in 1912. The early models caused a little confusion in that they were gasoline-powered weblies built by the Columbia Electric Company. The Model C, as displayed, was a four-passenger, chain-driven touring version, powered by a 2-cylinder, 16-horsepower engine, all of which were designed by Luther Frost, a Purdue graduate who was the grandfather of the current owner.

Owned by: Bob and Bev Fros





